REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
REGION XI
DIVISION OF TAGUM CITY

Energy Park, Apokon, Tagurn City, Davao del Norte, Philippines
Ermail Address: tagum_city@deped govph Website: deped tagumaty gov.ph TeleFax: (084)216-3504

Division Memorandum

No. /442 s. 2019 November 14, 2019
To: MELECARE M. CARILLO, GC I, TNTS
DAISY P. DELFING, PDO |
QUEENA MAE L. TRAJE, PDO |
From: The Office of the School Division Superintendent
Subject: Regional Youth Formation Retooling Activities
1. Herewith is Unnumbered Regional Memorandum dated 12 November 2019 re:
Regional Youth Formation Retooling Activities on November 17-18, 2019 at the
venue to be announced later.
2. Anent to this, you are advised to attend the said activity.
3. Participants are expected to be at the Venue on November 17, 2019 (Sunday) at 1:00
p.m. and check-out time is 2:00 p.m. of November 18, 2019.
4. Further, participants shall serve as technical working group during the Regional ESSD
Awarding on November 18, 2019 and shall wear Filipiniana attire during the activity.
5. Participants shall be given one (1) day service credit/compensatory overtime credit
(COC) for attendance on November 17 (Sunday).
6. Accommodation and food shall be charged against downloaded funds from the
Central Office while transportation and other incidental expenses shall be charged to
local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.
7. For iﬁfc?mathe.
~—NELSON C,_LO(PEZ, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
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